PIEDMONT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Governing Board

FROM: Randall Booker, Superintendent

DATE: March 9, 2016

RE: Contracts and Agreements: Business Services

The Board is requested to approve the following Contracts and Agreements submitted
by the Business Services Office.

A.

Ratify 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD and
Elizabeth Fetterolf for services as an Assistant Director in the Piedmont High
School Drama Dept. Amount: $45.00 Funding Source: PHS Drama Dept.

. Approve 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD

and Adam Lowdermill for Musician services at the Piedmont High School Acappella
Revue. Amount: $1,500.00. Funding Source: PHS Music Dept.
Approve 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD
and Ethan Raphael Schwartz for Guest Speaker services at Piedmont Middle School.
Amount: $400.00 Funding Source: Wellness Center

Ratify 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD and
All About Chinatown Tours for Docent field trip services. Amount: $7,200.00 Funding
Source: General Fund
Approve 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD
and Destiny Arts Center for Performing Arts services. Amount: $750.00 Funding Source:
General Fund

Ratify 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD and
The Walt Disney Family Museum for Educational Provider services. Amount: $310.00.
Funding Source: General Fund

Ratify 201516 Independent Contractor Agreement between Piedmont USD and
Youth Frontiers, Inc. for Leadership Facilitator services. Amount: $3,595.00. Funding
Source: General Fund



